

c/- P.O. Box 784,
Nightcliff N.T. 0814
19 Dec. 2007.

To,
The Director,
Dept. of Primary Indus.,
Fisheries and Mines,
Darwin. N.T. 080

Dear Sir,

With regard to MLN 317, we
negotiated with Wagners N.T. manager,
Mr. Roy Webb for the extraction of rock
leading to the establishment of a quarry.
Mr. Webb visited the site with
Errol Kerle. After deliberations with his
Superior in Queensland, they decided
against the lease for a quarry site.

Yours faithfully,
Margaret J. Kerle
Errol and Margaret Kerle